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i John D. O'Toole
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v<e nescent

Consondated Edison Cortpany of Nen York, int
4 trying P! ace, New York, NY 10003
Teteohone (212) 460-2533

July 30, 1984

Re Indian Point Unit No. 2
Docket No. 50-247

Dr. Thomas E. Murley, Regional Administrator
Region I
U. S. Nuclear Pegulatory Commission

631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, Pa. 19406

Dear Dr. Murley:

This letter is in response to IE Bulletin No. 84-02 "Failuren of General
Electric Type HFA Relays In Use in Class lE Safety Systems." We have
reviewed the relays in use at Indian Point Unit No. 2 and have determined
that there are no GE Type HFA relays in safety related applications.

In addition, we have reviewed the general concerna described in the
bulletin. We have concitaded that they do not apply to Indian Point 2
mince we previously modified relays having these general concerns,
including relay coil burnout (coil style 1271C50G01 in relayn

5072A49-C-XX). The modification includes improved baked coils, coil
style 1293C51G01 with improved insulating material, to prevent binding of
the relay plunger in the coll. These relays do not have the problems
discussed in the bulletin, nor have they failed at Indian Point.
Additional replacements and a replacement schedule are not recuired an
the performance han been found to be satisfactory.

Should you or your staff have any questions, please contact us.

Very truly yours,

)V ] ff (, -

Signed and sworn to
before his 3 / day .

of Jul , 84.
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Nota ilic

4AAO-TR> ada
Notefy Public Stata of New York

No. 30 4022875

Terms espires March 30,19df )OQualified in Nas.tu County
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cc U. 8. Nuclear pegulatory Commission
Document Control Desk q

Neshington, D.C. 20555 ,

!Senior Resident Inspector
U. 5. Nuclear pegulatory Comunission ;

P. O. Box 38 ,

'

suchanan, New York 10511 }
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